Personnel Service Delivery System

Industry Questions and Air Force Answers

Here are the questions we’ve received to date and our answers.  If after having read these questions and answers you have more, please email them to Capt Liane.murphy@randolph.af.mil .  Again we thank you for your interest in the PSDS requirement and look forward to receiving input from you in developing a Request for Proposal that captures our objectives.

************************************************************************

Questions asked but not yet answered

Q:  For the systems identified in paragraph 1.2 of the SOW, what percentage of the current sustainment effort is spent correcting defects?  What percentage of the effort is spent on minor enhancements?  What percentage of the effort is spent on major enhancements/reengineering?
A:  
Q:  The MilPDS SOW on HERBB includes a reference to delivery thorough the Standard Systems Group (SSG) at 3.2.1.8.3.  How Does PSDS delivery Interact with SSG?

A:

*************************************************************************
Questions and Answers released on 6 Oct 04

Q - What is the target day for the AF functionality to be fully functional within DIMHRS?

A:  The current DIMHRS contract calls for deployment throughout 2006 and into early 2007.
Q - What is the target date for the AF unique functionality outside of DIMHRS to be consolidated on some type of platform?

A:  Expectations are for AF unique functionality to be rolled out concurrent with DIMHRS.

Q - Will the target platform for the AF unique functionality outside of DIMHRS be GCSS-AF?

A:  The architecture and platform will be developed so as to comply with GCSS-AF guidance.  The target architecture is fully interoperable with GCSS-AF.

Q:  Will current contractor employees and specifically Foreign National contractor employees providing support to the SPO under existing contract vehicles be employable under the PSDS contract?  

A:  The Government does not participate in contractor employment practices; however,  follow-on contractors do not tend to make sweeping immediate changes to the contractor employee workforce supporting an effort.  With respect to the PSDS contractor’s ability to employ Foreign Nationals in support of the PSDS effort ,  we will continue to comply with all DOD and lower instructions -- specifically the Air Force Instruction for Network and Computer Security (AFI 33-202) dated 17 Jun 2004.  That instruction states (at Chapter 5) that Access by Foreign Nationals to Air Force Information systems, networks and enclaves is not authorized unless approved by a lieutenant general or equivalent.       In the past, we’ve received such a waiver at the major general level -- we are now pursuing a waiver at the lieutenant general level.     
************************************************************************

Questions and Answers released on 1 Oct 04

Q:  Is the goal of the PSDS contract to integrate existing HR Systems (Military and Civilian) under the overall PSDS umbrella, and to narrow management of such under one System Integrator?

A:  Support of Air Force unique civilian systems is a HRC2 SPO responsibility.  The intention is to eventually bring support of military and Air Force unique civilian systems under one management umbrella.  The civilian systems currently have contracted support through several contractors.  We will assess the integration of the civilian system support into the PSDS contract when the existing contracts are due to expire or when options are due to be exercised.
Q:  Could you please clarify the government's position on your contracting plan which was explained on Industry Day.  There is a rumor about at high levels that you may  or have changed your acquisition plan to acquire your integrator partner via a current DLA contract rather than compete on a full and open basis in San Antonio.   As you would expect, that would impact industry teaming discussions substantially and we appreciate your candor.
A:  Nothing has changed since industry day that changes our stated strategies.

Q:  Will there be a Draft RFP before the Final RFP is issued?
A:  We plan to post a draft RFP on 8 Oct 04.  

Q:  Do you plan to host an Industry Day before releasing the RFP?
A:  Yes, we plan on conducting a virtual industry “day.” We will post a draft RFP on 8 Oct 04 on the HERBB and then expect to receive email comments from industry through 13 Oct 04.

Q:  Paragraph 5.1 of the SOW indicates that “Individuals should have knowledge of both functional and automated utilization procedures business process improvement modeling,…”.  To what extent and in what instances does the government envision the use of business process improvement modeling expertise?
A:  Business process improvement modeling skills will be beneficial throughout the PSDS program life cycle.
Q:  For the systems identified in paragraph 1.2 of the SOW, is information available regarding software languages used, databases, lines of codes, and function point counts associated with each system?
A:  We do not have function point counts available.  Software languages used, databases and lines of code were provided in HERBB.
	Library File 2.5.1 PSDS Big Applications & Size

	Library File 2.5.2 PSDS PC Web Applications Langua

	Library File 2.5 PSDS Summary of Languages & Size


Q:  What is the current level of manning (military, civilian, and contractor) performing the work functions identified in paragraph 3.2 of the SOW?
A:  On the HERBB site, Industry Day Briefings, PSDS-Murray-Murphy, Slide 2 provides current staffing levels.

Q:  Does the acquisition strategy included the necessary steps for the OSD BMMP certification, for acquisitions over 1 million, or has this approval already been received?
A:  We are in the process of preparing the proper artifacts to comply with the BMMP requirement.
Q:  Will all the systems briefed by Capt Schnell be sustained under the PSDS contract?
A:  Yes, more detail is available in the electronic library in the following locations: 
	Library File 2.5.1 PSDS Big Applications & Size

	Library File 2.5.2 PSDS PC Web Applications Langua

	Library File 2.5 PSDS Summary of Languages & Size


Q:  Most of the MilPDS SOW, describes maintenance types of duties and responsibilities except for some associated with support of planning for future systems – will development costs associated with those efforts be bid separately, apart from this opportunity?
A:  The MilPDS SOW posted as a part of our electronic library captures the current MilPDS requirement.  The PSDS requirement will be captured in the draft RFP , scheduled for release on 8 Oct 04.  Development is within the scope of that requirement.
************************************************************************
Questions and Answers released on 17 Sep 04

Q: According to the SOW, DIMHRS will encompass 50% of the current AF Funtionality supported by MilPDS and associated systems – what is the target date for that full 50% to be fully functional within DIMHRS? What is the target date for the 50% outside of DIMHRS to be consolidated on some type of platform?  Will the target platform for the 50% outside of DIMHRS be GCSS-AF?

A: We sent a request for clarification to the company that posed this question but have not received a response.
Q: Most of the SOW, describes maintenance type of duties and responsibilities except for some associated with support of planning for future systems – will development costs associated with those efforts be bid separately, apart from this opportunity?

A: We sent a request for clarification to the company that posed this question but have not received a response yet.
Q:  Will a list of attendees be provided?
A:  A list was posted to HERBB on 16 Sep 04.

Q:  What is the AF's expectation concerning small business and teaming.
A:  The San Antonio area has a rich small business capability and any prime contractor would be missing an excellent opportunity if they did not utilize this ready resource.   We have not developed small business or teaming objective for PSDS.  We will require a small business subcontracting plan and may require copies of your signed teaming arrangements as a part of every proposal. We’re particularly interested in teaming arrangements that help the Air Force meet its small business goals.  We’re interested in tying the small business goal to total contract value not to total subcontract value.  We request feedback from PRIME contractors.

Q:  Have there been any changes in the current policy on foreign nationals working on AF systems?
A:  We will continue to comply with Air Force Instructions for Network and Computer Security (AFI 33-202). 
Q:  Is the bottom line - going from multiple contractors to a single contractor?
A:  Strategically speaking, Yes.  We would certainly like to narrow the number of contractors providing services down to one.  The AF is looking for a long-term partner that will be responsible for managing risk and ultimately delivering capability (not just man-hours).

Q:  Will there be a draft RFP and SOOs published to the web and is the plan to still have an RFP on the street in October 2004?
A:  Yes, we have an aggressive schedule and we’ll publish as much as we can as early as we can.
Q:  Current schedule is reflected in a 'months' time frame.  Will it be changed to a lower level of granularity such as weeks?
A:  The schedule is still undergoing modifications but as it becomes more stable it will be posted to HERBB and will have lower levels of granularity.
Q:  What are the short and long term plans for the data center?
A:  We have been involved in some discussion regarding the data center, however it is not currently part of this requirement.
Q: How do you envision conducting performance stress testing especially in light of a shift towards self-service?

A:  In the past, we configured hardware with MilPDS software as well as Mercury Winrunner and LoadRunner to simulate a system load.  Data was captured and reports provided that reflected various system utilization figures.  The efforts that we put into stress testing did not provide a very accurate assessment of what system utilization actually turned out to be.  The mix of transactions that are provided by MilPDS make it extremely difficult to predict an accurate system load.  We anticipate adding self service to the mix will only make stress testing more difficult.  A practicable approach may well be to take our current performance data with our current client/server configuration and add a self service load.  Some estimates of self service may also be gained by looking at vMPF.

Q: Why didn't we stress the concept of Netcentric?

A: The HR C2 SPO is committed to the principles of netcentric operations.  We are currently implementing a joint interoperability demonstration with GCSS-AF and the AF Knowledge Service to establish a publish-subscribe interface.  HR applications are the centerpiece of the AF Portal.  The to-be HR architecture is fully interoperable with GCSS-AF and new applications will be based on web-services.  The requirement for a netcentric architecture will become clearer in the Request For Proposal.

Q: Who will be the Source Selection Authority (SSA) for this Opportunity? 

A: In accordance with AFMC FAR part 15, the SSA for “Other Contracting” source selection using Median and Agency Procedures is the Center Commander for Center acquisitions.
Q: Will the Source Selection Evaluation Board be made up of ESC/HR SPO representatives or HQs ESC personnel out of Hanscom AFB, or elsewhere.  
A: The composition of the SSET has not been determined.  When the SSA has appointed the SSET we will treat the information as For Official Use Only.
Q: Of the cited capability areas (i.e. Sustain Systems, Integrate Functionality, Develop Future HR Capabilities Transition Systems) is there an associated estimate of emphasis anticipated over the life of the contract? (For example: Year 1 and 2 – Sustain Systems – 50%; Integrate Functionality 25%; Develop Future Systems/Transition Systems – 25%; etc for remaining years of contract).

A: The emphasis early on for this program will be to implement the sustainment piece first particularly to ensure that all manning requirements are met.  We would like the PSDS contractor to ultimately transition from providing just man-hours to delivering  capability releases in a timely manner.  
Q:  Is the Air Force interested in receiving responses from vendors who only provide a portion of the services required or do you expect responses from vendors (or teams of vendors) that cover an end to end solution? 

A: We’re only interested in responses that provide an end to end solution  

Q: If the Air Force does expect end-to-end solutions, do you know which prime contractors are bidding on the project so that we can team with them? 
A: We don’t speculate on who will submit proposal packages.  However we have posted the list of Industry Day #1 attendees on HERBB.  One of the nice features of the HERBB website is that you can register to receive automated updates and register as a subcontractor interested in teaming with a prime.  

Here’s how:

1)       navigate to the HERBB home page: http://www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil
2)       click the “Go” button near the top right corner of the page to display all Business Opportunities

3)       open a Business Opportunity Page by clicking on the program name

4)       click “Register to Receive Email Updates on this Acquisition” on the left-hand side of the Bus. Opp. Page near the top

5)       enter the target email address for notifications, and select to receive notification of “All new HERBB Business Opportunities” and/or select individual active Bus. Opps. to receive notifications of updates to

6)       to modify the registration info and options at any time, repeat the above steps 
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